
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 4/28/2011 12:22:15 PM

RedactedTo:
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); Rasool, Hannon J 
(HRasool@semprautilities.com)
Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Charles, Melicia 
(melicia.charles@cpuc.ca.gov); Blattner, William
(WBlattner@semprautilities.com); Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Energy Division Data Request Distributed Solar PV Cost-Benefit Analysis and 

Interconnection Information

David and Hannon,

Energy Division Staff want to meet with PG&E and SDG&E to discuss the data request 
at the soonest opportunity. Any chance you are available tomorrow afternoon 
between 3:30-4:30? While it’s short notice, I am hoping that given the Rule 21 
workshop is tomorrow and is scheduled to end at 3:00 pm, that some of the right 
people will be available. There will also be a call in number available. Staff is already 
planning to meet with SCE at this time, and meeting collectively may be beneficial to 
all involved. To the extent there are any sensitive utility-specific issues to discuss we 
can follow up individually. Please let me know at your earliest convenience and I will 
forward the invite.

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon i ■ rgy Division.Amalys ■' i blic Utilities Commission |.Tel i
703.3791 '

http://www.cpuc.ca.g0v/r s

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information
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that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the number 
listed above.

From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 12:20 PM 
To: Redacted ; 'Brian.Prusnek@sce.com'; 'Rasool, Hannon J'
Cc: Alien, Meredith; Laura.Genao@sce.com; Blattner, William; Charles, Melicia
Subject: Energy Division Data Request_Distributed Solar PV Cost-Benefit Analysis and Interconnection
Information

Pacific Gas and Electric Company, Southern California Edison Company and San 
Diego Gas & Electric Company:

Please see the attached Data Request from the Director of Energy Division. Energy 
Division is beginning work to develop a detailed cost-benefit analysis for distributed 
solar photovoltaic (PV) systems, up to 20 megawatts (MW), that interconnect to the 
utility distribution system. In addition, the staff will assess the potential, in MW, of 
solar PV that can be readily interconnected to the utility distribution grid.

Responses to the Data Request are due no later than Friday, May 13, 2011. I will 
follow up with each of you to schedule a conference call to discuss the Data Request.

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon i ■ rgy Division.Analy; ■' i blic Utilities Commission |.Tel i

SB GT&S 0662509

mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com


703.3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the number 
listed above.
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